
rram I 
N<1 t101fs LEA':>ING 

GOVERNM£Nl ~-t>rl(·rl)',J 

From: Laura Clarke 

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 5:54 PM 
To: Sarah Lau 

Cc: Daniel Newlan 

Subject: RE: Central Coast 

H, Sarah 

ailf ~ 
'.>73.~ BILL ON SUPPORr lllG 

tri-r <1st I\.!~ tur ., $;),,1n{! J<"b~ JI ,wtll 

,; Tim Hurst 

·1' 111 on leave from tomorrow. Can you pass onto Dan once c1pproved by the Premier~ 

rhanks 
Laur~ 

From: Sarah Lau 

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 5:48 PM 
To: Laura Clarke < 

Cc: David Rodwell 

Subj ect : RE: Central Coast 

Laura, 

Tim Hurst 

Kevin Wilde< 

Ellie Laing 

Document tendered by 

~ .. P0..~:i.9. .. ~ .oelor1d01e_ ~~j 
Received by .............. u1 ..... . 

'.JO.I"\ ~ ~'4 ~ '< c( -~/\ 
································· ········· 
Date: 2. 3 I Io / 2-D ;:_~ ...... 
Resolved to publish @ ; No 

; Alexandra Tooth 

Metro proiects and fund ing guidelines should b hopefully signed by Prem to 1orrow. Once the guidelines are si3ned, I' ll pass 
them over to you to get the DP ..sign and then we an get Min Upton to sign . 

~~ 

Sony for the delays Tim. 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 

Office or the Premier -Em;:iil : 

Tel: 

Mob: 

From: Laura Clarke 

11• 
Nation·~ LEAOIHG 

,;,conomv 

Sent: Wednesday, 20 June 2018 5:45 PM 

To: Tim Hurst 
Cc: Sarah Lau 

$73.2 BILL'ON 
tn'r~~l r\lCtWI'> S1> t1n<l 

David Rodwell 

Alexandra Tooth· 

Subject: RE: Central Coast 

SUPPORTING 
1Qb$ 1JrQwth 

Kevin Wilde 

Ellie Laing 



' 7\ . 

Randwick 

Waverley 

Thanks. 

Sa,ah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Polley Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 

Tel: 
Mob: 

playground ($500,000) 
4) Ryde Outdoor Youth Space - Skate 
Park) ($400.000) 
5) Morrison Bay Park - new basketball 
court and running track ($500,000) 
6) Santa Rosa Park, Ryde ror BBQ 
installations and amenity upgrades 
1$50.000) 
1) Coogee Surf Life Saving Club $2.58 
unnrade ($2.58) 
1) Tamarama Gully - remediation of $2.00 
landfill and improved access 
($600,000) 
2) Tamarama Ecological Restoration 
Framework and Action Plan ($120,000) 
3) Bronte Ecological Restoration and 
Action Plan ($155,000) 
4) Bronte Gully and Tamarama Gully -
creek mediation (S225.000) 
5) North Bondi Surf Life Saving Club 
upgrade ($500,000) 
6) Clarke Reserve Vaucluse - upgrade 
to playground and fencing ($ 100,000) 
7) Bondi Beach playground - design 
work For unnracle 1$300,000\ 

UI I 
GOYERNMtNT 

N11tton·~ LF.AOING 
(.lCOnorny 

$73.1 SILL ON 
11111 <'~true two sp;;,ncl 

From; Sarah Lau 
Sent: Monday, 25 Ju_ne 2018 2:46 PM 
To: Daniel Newlan 
Cc: 'Tim Hurst' David Rodwell 

; Laura Clarke 
Subject: LG merger funds 

Hi Dan, 

SUPPORTING 
IObs rJrowth 

Bruce Notley-
Smith 

Min Upton 

Bruce Notley-
Smith 

Kevin Wilde 

The Premier llas signed the updated euidelines for this funding. 1·11 drop these off now to your Office for the DP to sign. /1s 
mentioned. once he's signed the brief, could you please prov[de to Kevin so that M111 Uplon can si3n. They t l1en need to r,o back 

- -... . ........._ 
to Tim at OLG. - ... · ·· -- - -=.:._ ....______ 

· -......~ 
Kevin/ David/ Ti 111 - Pr mier has signed off on almost all metro council proj~'s'"'-.t.here may just be some small changes with 
Lane Cove and Georges · er. I'll send through the list of all other approved projects . horlly though so you can get started on 
releases and drnfr funding agr 

Thanks, 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Tim Hurst 

Wednesday, 27 June 2018 4:14 PM 
Grant Gleeson; Teresa Hughes 

Subject: Gleeson - email fr Hurst 27 June 2018 - Fwd: Hornsby SCF payments 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Sarah Lau 

Date: 27 June 2018 at 4:09:57 pm AEST 
To: Tim Hurst 

Subject: RE: Hornsby SCF payments . 

Hi, 

Yes, the last I heard re the guidelines is that they were with M in Upton to sign so hopefully you have them now. 
Announcement will be tomorrow for this. As mentioned, the Quarry is being funded from ConFund under the Budget 

r<1tllcr than the Stronger Con1munities Fund but I understand both the Quarry and t he Westleigh project will be 
subject to the revisecl guidelines. So what I can say is: 

The 2018 Budget allocated S50m to rehabilitate Hornsby Qua rry and t he Pre nier has determined to r11focate $4 n 
for the Westleigh Recreational Area from the Stronger Communities Fund. 13 of these projects will be 
administerecJ by Hornsby Council and w ill be subject to the revised Stronger Con1mu111 d uidelines. 

Is this sufficient? 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 

Offi ce of the Premier 

Email: 

Tel: 
Mob: 

GOV€RNMENr 

From: Tim Hurst 

I 
NdtlOrfs LEAOING 

~onon,y 

Sent: Wednesday, 27 June 2018 4:01 PM 
To: Sarah Lau 

Subject: Ho rnsby SCF payments 
Importance: High 

$73.2 BILLION 
1nfr<l$t t\ic t~1rC1 $p(;n<.i 

SUPPORTll4G 
1ob~ yrowth 

Hi Sarah- our lawyers have suggested it would help i f I had something beyond your ea rlier emails to confirm the 



allocation, would you mind sending me an email that says the following: 
Following the decision to revise to the Funding Guidelines, the Premier has determined to allocate to Hornsby 
Council out of the Stronger Communities Fund amounts of $50 million for Hornsby Quarry and $40 for Westleigh 
Recreational Area 
Also everything is on uack to get them a funding agreement capable of being executed prior to tonight's council 
meeting. 
Thanks 
Tim. 

Tim Hurst 
Acting Chief ExecuUve 
Office of Local Government I Locked Bag 3015, Nowra NSW 2541 

I http://www.olg.nsw.gov.au t,~ Office of 
~~ Local Government 

............. _ -.. -------------------------------------·------------·--------.. -·------------------------------------ ......... --........... ___ ........ ----.. -.. 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of 
the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Office of Local Government, unless otherwise 
stated. 

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in this communication may 
be taken to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of thls message, as 
long as both the content of this commw1ication and the purposes for which it is copied or forwarded are 
work-related. 



Jenefer Plummer 

From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Tim Hurst 
Monday, 7 January 2019 2:55 PM 
Darren Sear; Leonie Myers 
Chris Allen; Mark Nolan; Teresa Hughes 
FW: $S0m + $50m Program 
MCC-OLG $100m Program.xlsx 

HI all -this came in during the shutdown period, it will finally allow us to.prepare the agreement with MidCoast 
Council. Can you please put together a final agreement and off.er letter? 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Sarah Lau 
Sent: Thursday, 3 January 2019 10:48 AM 
To: Tim Hurst 
Subject: RE: $50m + $50m Program 

Hi Tim, 

Just confirming, everyone is comfortable with this list so pis finalise t he funding agreement with the Council. 

Thanks, 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of t he Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 

~-1' --NSW 
GOVERNMENT 

From: Tim Hurst 

••• 11 
Nation's LEADIN G 

Qeonorny 

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 11:02 AM 
To: Sarah Lau 
Subject: FW: $Som+ $Som Program 

$73.2 BILLION 
!nf ra~tru<:tur~ sp8nd 

SUPPORTING 
Jobs growth 

Hi Sarah - here's the proposed list of projects and the split between OLG and RMS for t he NSW Government's $SO 
million contribut ion to the local roads program. This information has been provided by Mid Coast Council. If this 
program is agreed I will incorpor~te into a funding agreement for the OLG $12.5 million contribution. 
Regards 
Tim . 

1 



Tim Hurst 
Chief Executive 
Office of Local Government I Locked Bag 3015, Nowra NSW 2541 

I http://www.olg.nsw.gov.au 

Office of 
Local Government 

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of 
the indivjdual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Office of Local Government, unless otherwise 
stated. 

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the pennission of the holder of copyright in this conununication may 
be taken to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this message, as 
long as both the content of this communication and the piul)oSes for which it is copied or forwarded are 
work-related. 

2 
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-~<Af?,v,Ol'J-(){; {CU,la d9 '3(-'-'r/ 1(:jol.e_ J 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

trcNt ~J -

nm Hurst 
Friday, 14 December 2018 11:48 AM 
Leonie Myers; Darren Sear 
Chris Allen 
FW: LG merger funds 

High 

Hi all -change of plan on the remaining metro agreements. The agreement for Rand wick won't be required until January now 
so please pause the workflow For that one. We have also been asked to issue a final agreement to Waverley Council for the 
North Bondi Surf Life Saving Club upgrade ($500,000) only, which wa.s announced last weekend. The remaining Waverley 
projects wlll be in further agreement that wil l not be required ~ntll January. 
If there is any way I can get the Waverley single project agreement today that would be great. 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Sarah Lau 
Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 5:44 PM 
To: Tim Hurst 
Cc: Kevin WIide · 
Subject: FW: LG merger funds 

; David Rodwell · 

Hi, ~-- ·- ·- ·-- -·-··- ---...,· ·::::::-:-:--_ ----. -- ..... ·-~ -, 

Below are t ~.::_:uncil projects th~~~~~~-ap~~~~e~·-· .. _.:J 
Hoping to finalise Lane Cove, Georges River and Parramatta Council tomorrow. 

Tim· Can you please prep media releases for these projects for announcement by the relevant Member? Happy to get them as 
they become ready. Pis also include a line by Min Upton in the ones for Burwood, Canada Bay and Ryde (Unless you have strong 
views on any part icular councils Kevin/David?) Also, as discussed, please do not send out funding agreements to these Councils 
until announcements have been made. 

Ooen soaces orolects for metro local counci ls 
$oun'cil~(~;~ ~g'rnie.c.r~ ~~lti~~~~~2t1 ffuficltiicf:t~~J.~~~ ~Miiffllf&'f'~~i~l,li 
Burwood l}Henley Park Upgrades · sports field $2.60 Scott Farlow 

lighting, drainage and turf improvements, (he's the duty 

Futsal pitch, refurbish amenities ($2.6m) MLC for 
Stralhfield) 

Canada Bay 1) Ron Routley Oval Concord • synthetic $2.30 
soccer pitch and all weather surface John Sidoti 
($4.3m total cost, Council prepared to fund 
$2m). -· Ryde 1) Meadowbank ovals 2 & 3 - facllity $2.35 
building ($700,000) Min Dominelio 
2) ANZAC Park, West Ryde for major 
upgrades, and soft-fall installation 
{$200,000) 
3) Meactowbank Park district 
playground ($500,000) 
4) Ryde Outdoor Youth Space - Skate 
Park) ($400,000) 
5) Morrison Bay Park - new basketball 
court and running track ($500,000) 
6) Santa Rosa Park, Ryde for BBQ 
installations and amenity upgrades 
($50,000) 

Randwick 1) Coogee Surf Life Saving Club $2.58 Bruce Notley-
uoarade ($2.58) Smith 

Waverley 1) Tamarama Gully - remediation of $2.00 
landfill and improved access Min Upton 
($600,000) 

Bruce Nolley-2) Tamarama Ecological Restoration 
Framework and AcUon Plan ($120,000) Smith 



Tha11k5, 

s~rah 

Sarah Lau 
Seriio1 Polity Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 

From: Sarah Lau 

3) Bronte Ecological Restoration and 
Action Plan ($155,000) 
4) Bronte Gully and Tamarama Gully -
creek medialion ($225.000) 
5) North Bondi Surf Life Saving Club 
upgrade ($500.000) 
6) Clarke Reserve Vaucluse - upgrade 
lo playground and fencing ($100,000) 
7) Bondi Beach playground - design 
work for unnrade ($300,000) 

I 
Notion's LE:AO ING 

,xnnr,my 
$ 73.2 OILL'O N 

1n;rc1~t 111, t11r .. ~p:,nrl 

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 2:46 PM 
To: Daniel Newlan 
Cc: 'Tim Hurs t' ; David Rodwell 

; Laura Clarke 
Subject: LG merger funds 

Hi Dan. 

~UPPORTING 
Joh~ <lf<)llll h 

; Kevin Wilde 

The Premier has signed the updated euidelines for this funding. I'll drop these off now to your Office for t he OP to sign. As 
mentioned, once he's signed tile brief, could you please provide to Kevin so that Min Upton can sign. They then need to go back 
to Tim at OLG. 

Kevin/ David/ Tim - Premier has signed off on almost all metro council projects - there rnay just be some small changes with 
Lane Cove and Georges Hrver. I'll send through tlie list or ~II o ther approved projects shor tly thoueti so you c~n p,ct started on 
, el eases and draft funding agrceme11tS. 

Thanks, 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Teresa Hughes 
Thursday, 28 June 2018 2:33 PM 
Tim Hurst; Darren Sear; Mark Nolan 
Grant Gleeson; Chris Allen 

Subject: Gleeson - email cc fr Hughes 28 June 2018 - RE: Stronger Commun'ities Funding 

Thanks. I'll organise payment! 

Teresa Hughes I Manager Finance and Business Services 
Office of Local Government I Locked Baa 3015. Nowra NSW 2541 

from: Tim Hurst 
Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 2:31 PM 

To: Darren Sear· 

Cc: Grant Gleeson 
Subject: FW: Stronger·Communities Funding 

Signed fu nding agreement from Hornsby 

From: Gary Bensley 
Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 2:14 PM 
To:Tim Hurst 
Cc: Steven Head 
Subject: FW: Stronger Communities Funding 

Tim 

Thanks for your clarifying email below. 

; Teresa Hughes · 

; Chris Allen 

Christine Cole • 

I http://www.olg.nsw.qov.au 

; Mark Nolan 

The Stronger Communities Fund Funding Agreement signed by Steven Head as Council's General Manager is now 
attached. 

If you require anything further, please let Steven or I know. 

Thanks 

Gary Bensley 
Deoutv General Mamiaer I Coroorate Support [ Hornsby Shire Council 

: w hornsby.osw.qov.au If facebook.com/HornsbvCouncil 

Counci1J1Cknowledqes the traditional ownersof...l.h~Ja~qs of H_q_rns~y§!Jl@ •• .lh~ Darug_gf!.d G_uring_?!_P.eOel_L _________ _ 

From: Steven Head 
Sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 1:00 PM 
To: Gary Bensley 
Subject: Fwd: Stronger Communities Funding 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Tim Hurst 
Date: 28 June 2018 at 10:28:45 am AEST 



To: Steven Head 
Subject: RE: Strongel' Communities Funding 

Hi Steven - l think you might be referring to tlie dates specified in the Guidelines at Attachment 2 
(which apply to all councils who access funding under the program) and the different .dates in the 
funding agreement (which is specific to this application from Hornsby Council). The Guidelines 
contemplate at Item 8 that that different timeframes can be specified in a Funding Agreement -
"Timeframes for any future funding rounds will be as dete1mined within the Funding Agreement". 
In this case the time frames .in tl1e Funding Agreement are tile relevant dates and replace those in the 
Guidelines. 
I look forwru:d to receiving the signed Funding Agreement as soon as possible. 
Regards 
Tim. 

-·---Original Message----­
Froni.: Steven Head 
Sent: Thursday 2R June 201 R 10· 1 R AM 
To: Tim Hurst 
Subject: Re: Stronger Conununities Funding 

Good morning Tim 

Thank you for getting the offer of grant funds to Council lost_ night in time to be able to brief the 
Councillors. The feedback was positive. 

We have been through the paperwork this morning and we are generally okay with it. The main 
issue appears to be that the various attachments aren't all. consistent in terms of the final acquittal of 
the project. Could I ask that your team review and correct these so that they are all consistent with 
the actual application and we wi ll be able to immediately sign a1id return the documentation. I would 
like to have the revised documents signed and back to you early this afternoon to allow you to get 
the funds transferred by tomorrow. 

Don't hesitate to contact me should you need to discuss 

Regards 

Steven Head 

General Manager 
Hornsby Shire Council 
Sent from my iPad 

On 27 Jun 2018, at 5:00 pm, Tim Hurst 

Please find attached the funding agreement as discussed. 

Regards 

Tim. 

wrote: 

This message is intended for tile-addressee named and may contain confidential 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. 
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not 



Jenefer Plummer 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Darren Sear 
Wednesday, 4 July 2018 5:47 PM 
Leonie Myers 

Subject: Fwd: Media Release • Canada Bay funding 
Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; 2018-04-18 - John Sidoti MP Med Rel - $2.37 Million 

Funding Boost for Canada Bay Council.pdt, ATT00002.htm 

Leonie, 

we will need to discuss this tomorrow. 

Cheers 

Darren 

Sent from my !Phone 

Begin forwarded m1:1ssage: 

From: Tim Hurst 
Date: July 4, 2018 at 4:30:58 PM GMT+10 
To: Darren Sear . Teresa Hughes 
Cc: Chri~ All~n . Grant Gleeson Alan 

Dalton · Mark Nolan 
Subject : FW: Media Release - Canada.Bay funding 

Hi Darren - because Canada Bay has not seen the agreement before (they were proposed to merge 
but d_id not actually merge), can we please send the funding agreement to them as a draft with a 
covering letter from me. It doesn't need to be confidential {the projects have been announced), and 
the reason we are sending as a draft Is to draw out any questions they may have about the terms, 
including the timeframes, before I subsequently provide them with a final agreement to sign. No 
hurry on this, we just need to make sure they get it in due course. 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Sarah.Lau 
Sent: Wednesdav, 4 July 2018 3:57 PM 
To: Tim Hurst 
f'r• K1>\lln WilriP 

Subjec.t: FW: Media Release · Canada Bay funding 
' 

Hi Tim, 

; David Rodwell 

The Canada Bay Council funding agreement can go out· see attached release and below 
announcement: 

https:llwww.facebook.com/john.sidotimp/vldeos/2197500250264093/ 

Thanks, 

Sarah 



Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 

2 



From: 

Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Tim Hurst 

Wednesday, 20 February 2019 4:42 PM 

Leonie Myers; Darren Sear 

Teresa Hughes; M ark Nolan 
Subject: Fwd: Allocation of Stronger Communities funding to Waverly Council 

Further change to the draft Waverley agreement 

Thanks 

Tim 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Sarah Lau 

Date: 20 February 2019 at 3:57:22 pm AEDT 

To: Tim Hurst 

Cc: Mitchell Cutting 

Subject: RE: Allocation of Stronger Communities funding to Waverly Council 

Hi Tim, 

Apologies - we need to make another cha nge for the Stronger Communit ies fu nding for Waverly Council. This wi ll be 

the fina l change I promise. 

This is the new allocation of funding: 

Upgrade of the Marlborough Reserve playground, Bronte: $400,000 
Upgr.Jde of the Varna Purk p layground, Waverley: $280,000 

Upgrade of cricket facilities at Waverley Park, Waverley: $75,000 

These rroject s wil l.replace these two previous projects I had advised you of: 

1) Tamarama Gully - remediation of landfill and Improved access ($600,000) 
3) Bronte Ecoloeical Restoration and Action Plan ($155,000) 

Mitch wil l advise you of when the funding agreements can go out . 

Th,rnks, 

Snrah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 

Office of lhe Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 

Mob: 

GOVERNM£NT 

I 
Natt<;>n'!. L€AD1NG 

oconorny 
$ 7.;. 2 Bl l,IJON 

,nrr.1s.trtic turll spAnct 
SUPPORTING 

J01)$ 91o wth 



w~· 
From: Tim Hurst 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 1:59 PM 
To: Sarah Lau 
Cc: Mitchell Cutting 
Subject: RE: Allocation of Stronger Communities funding to Waverly Council 

No problems Sarah, I'll make sure we have an agreement ready to go once announced. 
Tim. 

From: Sarah Lau 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 1:41 PM 
To: Tim Hurst 
Cc: Mitchell Cutting 
Subject: RE: Allocation of Stronger Communities funding to Waverly Council 

Hi Tim, 

Could you please make a further change to the allocation of Stronger Communities funding to Waverley CoLincil? 
Could you please allocate funding to: 

Upgrade of the Marlborough Reserve playground, Bronte: $412,000 
Upgrade of the Varna Park playground, Waverley: $343,000 

These projects will replace these two previous projects I had advised you of: 

1) Tamarama Gully - remediation of landfill and improved access ($600,000) 

3) Bront~ E_cologicat Restoration and Action Plan {$155,000) 

I understand these will be t he last changes to this funding. 

Thanks, 

Sarah 

. 
Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 

From: Sarah Lau 
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Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 4:32 PM 
To: Tim Hurst 
Cc: Mitchell Cutting 
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Subject: Allocation of Stronger Communities funding to Waverly Council 
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HiTim, 

Could you please allocate $345,000 from the Stronger Communities funding to Waverly Council to renovate Bronte 
Surf Life Saving Club? Please note, the allocation of this funding will replace the following two previous projects I had 
advised you of: 

2) Tamarama Ecological Restoration Framework and Action Plan ($120,000) 
4) Bronte Gully and Tamarama Gully: creek mediation ($225,000) 

Mitch Cutting will send you an email to confirm when the funding agreement can be sent out. 

The TO and I are also close to finalising a solution for the funding, the Treasurer just needs to do the final sign off. 

Thanks 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential infonnation. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of 
the individual sender, and are not necessarily the vie,vs of the Office of Local Government, unless otherwise 
stated. 

For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in this communication may 
be taken to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this message, as 
long as both the content of this commuuication and the purposes for which it is copied or forwarded are 
work-related. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fyi 

Darren Sear 
Thursday, 28 June 2018 11:07 AM 
Leonie Myers 
FW: Further approved funding for metro councils 

Darren Saar I Acting Manager Program Delivery 
Office of Local Government I Locked Bag 3015, Nowra N<;W '"'' 

From: nm Hurst 
Sent: Thursday, 28June 20111 ,n.,;i; .11 • • 
To: OarrPn ~ .. ,., Teresa Hughes< 

Cc: Chris Allen : Grant Gleeson· 
Subject: FW: Furtner approved funding for metro councils 

Hi all - 'taS-ks for everyone In this email. 

p 

·; Mark Nolan 

Darren - please note further agreements needing to be drafted or revised for Canada Bay, Lane Cove and Hunters Hill as below. Also 
the projects for Georges River have been revised as below and we are now In a position to finalise the Funding Agreement so can you 
please arrange for a full package; using Hornsby from yesterday as a template. 
Mark- we are going to need revised draft releases for Canada Bay and Lane Cove and Hunters HIii now as well please 
Teresa -will we have an Issue If Georges River signs end returns an agreement before Friday? Presumably we didn't draw down the 
money b!Jl would the cluster cover it, or just leave it till next year to pay? And I will come down and work on a reconciliation with you 
so we can hopefully answer the question of remaining funds. 
Thanks 
nm. 

From: Sarah Lau 
Sent:Thursday, 28 June 201~ tn ·JI~ 11 .. 

To: lim H11,.-ct • Kevin Wilde 

Subject: Further approved funding for metro councils 
·--- ·---

Hj..al~- - ·-· - - ---~ .=.·~- -----

David Rodwell 

· ~ 
he Premier has sig. ned off further funding for metro councl~!J-tl.lned below is what is been approved. Pis note this in dudes some 

changes s 'ghUg ts to previously approved projects so t~elow should be taken as final. The Georges River projects were 
announced this morning sot e Qi'lcllng agreement tangoout . . 

A project for Hunters Hill has been included on the list on the request of Min Roberts and has been reluctantly signed off by the Premier 
on the basis that the facility will benefit the broader Ryde community. Previous funding for a Lane Cove playground Is being funded 
separately. 

Tim- Can you pis prep releases for the local members for Canada Bay, Lane Cove and Hunters MIii projects? Also, can you confirm how 
much funding of the $79.34m for metro councils we hava remaining with the approval of these projects? The $79.34m is based on . 
$54m for Hornsby issues plus $28m for metro councils, minus $2.66rn for DPC costs. By myviorldngs, we have $16,000,3000 remaining. 
Hopefully this Is correct. I am hoping we will resolve this final funding within the next week or so. 

Also, as discussed, Channel 9 will be running the Hornsby projects tonight and it will also be in the Hornsby Advocate. 

,. · .. · ', - . -. . .. .. .. : .. .. .. 
' '• :funding {$m) . 

. . 
·council .'Projects 

.. 
Member.· ,• .. . . .. . . 

Canada Bay 1) Ron Routley Oval Concord - synthetic soccer pitch and all $ John Sidoti 
~ve.ither surface ($4.3m total cost, council prepared to fund 2.37 

$2m). 



Lane Cove 

Hunters Hill 

Georges River 

Thanks, 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 

( c,i,{' I 

2) Goddard Park - Upgrade to amenities block ($70,00.0) 

1) Replanting of EPP.ing Road. aia_le~s ($150,000). $ 
2) Tantallon Grandstand rebuild ($450,000) 0.9370 
3) Greendale Scout Hall - new floor and walls ($107,000) 
4) Longueville Sporting Club - new roof ($180,000) 
S) Blackman Off-Leash Dog Area - 2,500m2 off leash dog area 
at lower end of Blackman Park {$50,000) 

1) Upgrade of Boron la Park grandstand and sporting fields $ 
1.00 

l)Gannons Park Stage 3 - lrdr:ation, resurfacing of 8 {ields, $ 
holding· fan ks, treatment plant and drainage· works (Sim) 9.50 
2) Gann~ns Park· Spo~ am'enities. building ($800,000) .. 
3) Hurstville Oval· expansion of Booth Saunders Pavilion 
building (2.2ml 
4) Poulton Park - new synthetic surface and sports amenities 
building ($3m) 
SJ Hurstvllle Golf Course - New clubhouse, reconstruct lpn of 
6 greens !3nd new pathways ($2.Sm) 

·---- -----~-...... ----····---....--···-.. ·-·--· 
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Min Roberts 

Min Roberts 

MarkCoure 



Fro_m: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Tim, 

Sarah Lau 
Tuesday, 6 November 2018 1:40 PM 
Tim Hurst 

RE: Stronger Communities Funding 
Matthew Crocker 

Just confirming, it is fine to amend the funding agreement for Parramatta Council to refer to projects in the Dence 
Park masterplan instead of just the pool. · 

Feel free to get in touch if you need anything further. Can you also confirm the outcome following the next Council 
meeting. 

Thanks, 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 

Tel: 
Mob: 

From: Tim Hurst 
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Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 20181:18 PM 
To: Sarah Lau 
Cc: Matthew Crocker 
Subject: RE: Stronger Communities Funding 

Further advice from Council on this: 

""~ tile,• 
W.PPORTlNG 
J¢Q$ 9 r<Ywth 

The Council would still like to specify the projects once the master plan for Dence Park is completed. They are 
currently favouring using some funds sooner, for example, to support the establishment of a community facility/hub 
but it will depend on property purchases that may not succeed. While the scope would expand to include 
consideration of other infrastructure projects, the timing would remain the same as the current key project 
milestones ie consultation and investigations during first half of 2019, detailed design/scope of works by December 
2019, procurement and construction commenced July 2020 and project completed June 2021. 

From: Sarah Lau · 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2018 12:20 PM 
To: Tim Hurst· 
Cc: Matthew Crocker 
Subject : RE: Stronger Communities Funding 



Hi Tim, 

Apologies for the delay- we are looking at this. 
Has Parramatta provided any indication of what alternative projects they are interested in? 

Thanks, 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 

.tWk --NSW 
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Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2018 11:53 AM 

To: Sarah Lau · 
Cc: Matthew Crocker 
Subject: FW: Stronger Communities Funding 
Importance: High 
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Hi Sarah - can you please give me a call to discuss. The funding agreement is based on specific identified projects so 
ideally we would want them to corirn,it to one or more from the fist, rather than just leavingJher:n to cl:ioo~e later . 

. --- -- ·---------- - ------·-···--- · ····-Parramatta have Indicated that If I can get the revised agreement back to them today then they can get the 
settlement offer to Hornsby in time for their next meeting. 
Tim. 

From: Sue Coleman 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2018 8:54 AM 
To: Tim Hurst 
Subject: RE: Stronger Communities Funding 

Hi Tim, 

As hoped, City of Parramatta agreed last night to make a further offer to settle the dispute with Hornsby Shire 
Council. The resolution reads in part ... 

Further, that Council accepts in principle the offer of funding from the Office of Loco/ Government as outlined 
in this report on condition t/Jat the scope of works be expanded to include other priority social infrastructure 
identified for the Epping precinct and authorises the A/CEO to negotiate and finalise the agreement. 

Can you please confirm that a widening of the funding agreement to include severa l priority social infrastructure 
projects in the Epping precinct is acceptable and arrange the amended documentation? 

The works will include implementation of priority improvements identified thrbugh the Dence Park master plan as 
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From: Tim Hurst · 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 9:37 AM 
To: Sarah Lau 
Cc: David Rodwell 

~ L.~P-
$872 BlLLION SOQ,OOOJOBS 

lnfrit~trvc-tvr~ spend $lnw 2011 

Kevin Wilde · 
Subject: Re: Hunters Hill and Lane Cove merger funds 

$3.9 BILUON 
1)1,1(lg9t ,S\lrplr,1$ . 

I was hoping you would say that. Electronic copy will work fine. J'II send the package to you by email and then they 
can be printed as required. 
Thanks · 
Tim 

On 31 Jul 2018, at 9:33 am, Sarah Lau 

Hi 

Thanks Tim. 

wrote: 

Are they docs that can be emailed through or do we need the originals? If they can be emailed, feel free to just send 
them through today and we can get th'em to the Minister. 

Thanks 

Sarah 

Sent from my iPhone 

Sent from my !Phone 

On 30 Jul 2018, at 10:18 pm, Tim Hurst wrote: 

Hi Sarah . we have draft documents already prepared. Depending on what time Minister Roberts wants 
to do the Lane Cove event it should be possible to get him the paperwork in time. I can arrange for 
them to be .hand delivered to his office in 52MP or else we may need to have someone in his electorate 
office print them out if he will not be at 52MP prior. Can you let me know what his plans for tomorrow 
are? 
Hunters Hill will definitely be ok fo'r Friday. 
Regards 
Tim 

Sent from my !Phone 

On 30 Jul 2018, at 4:57 pm, Sarah Lau 

HI Tim, 

·wrote: 

Minister Roberts is planning to announce the Lane Cove and Hunters Hill merger funds at community 
events on Wednesday and Saturday respectively. When he announces the funding.he would like to 



physically hand over the funding agreement docs to the respective GMs. 
I expect this might be a st retch for Lane Cove as it would mean we would need to docs tomorrow, but 

Is i t feasible to get the Hunters Hill docs for Friday? 

Thanks, 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Polir.y Adviser 

Office of the Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 

Mob: 
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This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this 
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of lhe Office of 
Local Goverrunent, unless otherwise stated. · 
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forwarding of this message, as long as both the content of this communication and the purposes 
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From: Darren Sear 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, 2 August 2018 12:53 PM 
Leonie Myers 

Subject: FW: Canada Bay funding agreement 

Leonie,1 

Can you make the amendment and I will send it back via an email. 

Cheers 

Darren Sear I Acting Manager Program Delivery 
Office of Local GovernmPnt I Locked Bag 3015. Nowra N<;W ?c:;41 

w: ww_w.olg.nsw.gov.au 

From: Tim Hurst 
Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 12:48 PM 

To: Darren Sear 
Cc: Chris Allen Dave Chalmers 
Subject: FW: Canada Bay funding agreement 

Hi Darren - please see below in relation to the Canada Bay request. 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Sarah Lau 
Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 12:14 PM 
To: Tim Hurst 
Cc: David Rodwell 
Subject: RE: Canada Bay funding agreement 

HI, 

John Sidoti's Office has confirmed this change is fine. 

Thanks, 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of t he Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 

Kevin Wilde 
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From: Tim Hurst 
s_ent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 4:46 PM 
To: Sarah Lau 
Cc: David Rodwell · 
Subject : Canada Bay funding agreement 

; Kevin Wilde· 

HI Sarah - just today we've had Canada Bay come back with a request to slightly amend the project details in the 
funding agreement. Below is a copy of the email request from Council: 

Project- Stronger Com·munities Fund 

Currently - Ron Routley Oval, Concord- synthetic soccer pitch and ail weather surface 

We are requesting a name change to; 

Majors Bay Reserve, Concord- Synthetic soccer pitch and all weather surface 

There is no change with the project, as it is located within Majors Bay Reserve, adjacent to Ron 
Routley Oval but not within Ron Routley Oval. 

n,ank you for your assistance. 

Yours faithfully 

Peter Galnsford 

General Manager 

Are you ok for us to make this change to the agreement, re· issue and then flnalise? 
Thanks 
Tim. 

From: Sarah Lau · 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 11:31 AM 
To: nm Hurst 
Cc: David Rodwell 
Subject: RE: Hunters Hill and Lane Cove merger funds 

_ ; Kevin Wilde 

OK great. So it's just Canad~ Bay and Ryde to come back of the ones announced to date. 

Thanks, 

Sarah 
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I Sarah Lau 

Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 
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From: Tim Hurst 
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Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 201811:15 AM 
To: Sarah Lau 
Cc: David Rodwell 

$.87.2 B1LLION 
i nfr?t structvr(' :$ P':nQ 

Kevin Wilde 
Subject : RE: Hunters Hill and Lane Cove merger funds 

So of the a'nnounced metro councils: 
• Hornsby ·- agreement signed and funds transferred on 30 June 

500,000 JOBS 
:since .2011 

• Georges River - agreement signed and funds to be transferred on 3 August 
• Burwood - agreement signed and payment being processed 

No other councils have sent back agreements yet. Burwood only arrived yesterday. 
Regards 
Tim. 

From: Sarah Lau 
Sent: Tuesday, 31 July 2018 10:10 AM 
To: Tim Hurst 
Cc: David Rodwell _ ; Kevin Wilde 
Subject: RE: Hunters Hill and Lane Cove merger funds 

6 
$3.9 BILUON 
llYd~9, s1.1mlY~ 

Also, just wanted to check if all the agreements for metro councils sent out have come back? Particularly interested 
in Ryde. 

Thanks, 

Sarah 

Sarah Lau 
Senior Policy Adviser 
Office of the Premier 

Email: 
Tel: 
Mob: 




